
1 

 

The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated and 
is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless. 

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES 
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909)501-0610 AND THE OFFICE IS 
LOCATED AT 560 E. HOSPITALITY LANE SUITE 200. SAN BERNARDINO CA 92415 AGENDA AND DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED THERE OR BY EMAIL. OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV   

San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership  
Central Valley Regional Steering Committee 

                     Wednesday, February 4, 2026 • 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. 
 City of Colton–Gonzalez Community Center,  
670 Colton Ave, Meeting Room #1, Colton, CA 92324 

Committee members must attend the meeting in person. 
 
 

To address the Central Valley Regional Steering Committee (Committee) regarding an item on the agenda, or an item within its jurisdiction 
but not on the agenda, please complete and submit a Public Comment Request form. Requests must be submitted before the item is 
called for consideration. Speakers may address the committee for up to three (3) minutes  on Public Comment, up to three (3) minutes on 
each item on the Presentation and Discussion agenda, and up to three (3) minutes on the Consent agenda. 
 

CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
 

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER 
A. Call to Order  
B. Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 
C. Roll Call of Committee Members 

Mark Nuaimi and Za Zette Scott 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
D. Any member of the public may address the Committee on any matter not on the agenda that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the Committee . 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

E. Approve Meeting Minutes of January 7, 2026 Committee meeting. Mark Nuaimi and Za Zette Scott 
 

PRESENTATIONS (15 mins) 
F. Receive presentation on Inland Housing Solution’s HHAP 4 grant 

management 
Marisela Manzo 
Inland Housing Solutions 

DISCUSSION  (30 mins) 
G. Receive update on the Multidisciplinary Team presented during the 

Continuum of Care Board January 28, 2026, regular meeting 
H. Discussion regarding request for future agenda topics for the Committee 

Mark Nuaimi and Za Zette Scott 
 

CLOSING 
I. Individual Committee Member Comments (3 mins. each) 

 
a. City of Colton 
b. City of Fontana 
c. City of Grand Terrace 
d. City of Redlands 
e. City of San Bernardino 
f. Sherriff’s HOPE Team 
g. Probation 
h. 211 United Way 
i. Benjamin E. Jones CRC 
j. Family Assistance Program 
k. Inland Housing Solutions 
l. Project Life Impact 
m. Water of Life/CityLink 
n. US. Vets 

 
 

a. Heidi Strutz/Corina Villalpando 
b. Phil Burum/Jonathan Hernandez  
c. Jeff Allen/Matt Brown 
d. David Rabindranath/Tess Bertani  
e. Treasure Ortiz/Sandra Ibarra  
f. Omar Bullard/ C. Sosa  
g. M. Tristan / J. Whall  
h. Antoinette Ortega  
i. Pastor Paul Jones 
j. ZaZette Scott 
k. Marisela Manzo 
l. Anna Ulibarri 
m. Mark Nuaimin.  
n. Desiree Rivera 

mailto:OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV


2 

 

The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated and 
is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless. 

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES 
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909)501-0610 AND THE OFFICE IS 
LOCATED AT 560 E. HOSPITALITY LANE SUITE 200. SAN BERNARDINO CA 92415 AGENDA AND DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED THERE OR BY EMAIL. OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV   

J. Adjournment Mark Nuaimi and Za Zette Scott 
 

K. Next Meeting:  
March 4, 2026, at the Gonzales Community Center (Meeting Room #1) 

670 Colton Ave. Colton, CA 92324 
2:00 pm – 3:00pm 

  

mailto:OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV


San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership Central Valley Regional Steering Committee 
                                       Wednesday, January 7, 2025, 2:00 p.m.-3:00 p.m. 

City of Colton– Gonzalez Community Center, Meeting Room #1, Colton, CA 92324 
     
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
Transcribed by Nancy Felix 

OPENING REMARKS 
A. Call to Order – David Rabindranath – Co-

Chair 
B. Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 
C. Roll Call of Committee Members – 

Recording Secretary 
 

D. Public Comments  

Meeting called to order at 2:01 
 
Roll call conducted – 10 members present met (8 required). All other attendees welcomed. 

 
 
No Public comments  

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

E.         Approval of November 5th, 2025, CV 
RSC Meeting Minutes 

Motion – Sandra Ibarra  
2nd Zazette Scott  
Motion passed. 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

F.        Update on Central Valley Housing 
Homeless Assistance Program round 5 – 
Development of central Valley Funding Plan 
for the Request for Proposal  

 
 G.  Update on San Bernardino County 
Homeless Service Trainings and Strategic 
Plan  

 
 
 

H.  Update on the Continuum of care Notice 
of Funding Opportunity withdrawal  

 
 
 
 

 

David Rabindranath -  
HHAP 5 update will be sent out in an email with all the details. Currently waiting on the RFP that will be released for that grant in 
January or February.  
 
 
David Rabindranath and Anna Ulibarri -  
Central Valley January 27th they are having a Strategic Plan meeting. TBA is proving financial management training. Great 
opportunity for Nonprofits that the county is giving. February the 5th starts through April 29th a total of 5 sessions.  
 
David Rabindranath and Anna Ulibarri -  
COC update OHS put HUD pulled the COC nofa that was released that were going to reallocate funds but ended up changing their 
minds. That has not been released there were a couple lawsuits that stopped it.It should be released sometime in July 2026. Some 
of the funding will remain the same for permanent supporting housing. They were looking at reallocating the permanent supportive 
housing funds to transitional housing or substance abuse and mental health. Will be giving more updates as soon as they get them 
in.  
Homeless Summit for the San Bernardino Strategic planning meeting will be January 29th at 2:30pm on a zoom link. They will be 
sending out the details. The state of California just put out there action plan and we want to make sure we are up to date with what 
they are requiring and meet the expectations of the State of California. 

  
 
 



 

INFORMATION SHARING/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 I. Election of Co-Chairs for the 2026 Regional 
Steering Committee year     

 
 
 

 
 

 
  

Anna Ulibarri –  
Wanted to thank everyone for letting her and David serve as the Co-chair for a year. It’s been her pleasure, but she is stepping 
down because her husband got a new position in Texas and cannot continue to keep coming back and forth as often. 
David Rabindranath will also be stepping down due to the new responsibilities in the City of Redlands that he is taking on. They will 
still be on the board willing to help and guide whoever needs it. Will be having an election to see who will fill their vacant positions. 
Board will recommend who the new Co Chairs will be by voting by hand.  
 
Mark Nuaimi, Za Zette Scott and Marisela Manzo were all nominated. Marisela Manzo declined.  
Motion passed  
Za Zette Scott Family Assistance Program and Mark Nuaimi Water of Life/CityLink for the new Co-Chairs  



 
 
 
 

CLOSING 

J. Committee Member Updates/Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Redlands - No Comments  
 
Probation -  There will be an upcoming shelter court in February more information will be told shortly. The HOPE TEAM might not be 
on the board because they have spilt up the deputies to different stations. This might be temporary not permanent.  
 
Water Of Life/CityLink –Completed their first year of the springs 20 trailers of transitional housing. Over the year they had over 121 
individuals housed. 37 households 74 total kids. Out of the 37 households 16 have moved on. 75% transitioned to permanent housing. 
Grateful for the partnerships with church, the city of Fontana and San Bernardino County.   
 
Inland Housing Solutions- Received the HHAP 4 contact. Which means they will be providing permanent housing for seniors. 55 and 
over for Central Valley East Valley and West Valley. Setting everything up in HMIS encouraging everyone if they have clients that are 
homeless through the CES system because that is the only way they are receiving referrals. Also received the Path Cited grant are 
expanding their team. Hired 80 people starting next week. Will be hiring again in the next 3 months for the second round of hiring. 
Housed 2 seniors in central Valley before the holidays.  
 
Benjamin E Jones CRC –No comments  
 
City of Fontana –62 kids received a great Christmas and families were housed. 10 individuals have moved to permanent housing from 
the path. Housed over 150 from the past year. City Council approved 4 new positions with public works department last year in July 
part time. Out of the 4 positions they filled 2 about a month ago. Providing jobs for those who are unemployed as well. Are being 
transparent on their website the public knows where their money is going and being spent. Partnership with The Riverside Ranch has 
been phenomenal. The city bought a triplex that they’re going to dedicate to affordable housing units first come first serve. This 
program is for Male drug rehabilitation it is very intense living on a ranch for a year. Hoping to get another motel to convert into studio 
apartments for midterm permanent housing, 60 units for at risk homeless or homeless.  
 
Family Assistance Program – The California interagency Council on Homelessness released their Action plan it’s a huge lift. They 
have action plan goals and are using local response to homelessness it will be there north star .For every 5 individuals who access 
homelessness services in California only 1 is only able to access permanent housing. Leaving a gap of 4 people to experience 
homelessness. They are hoping to reduce that gap. For every 5 people served 3 people are placed in housing. Thanked the Board for 
letting her be a Co-Chair. 
 
City of San Bernardino -  Approved the U.s vet project. Outreach staff and Salvation Army. has been doing a great job. For the month 
of December the staff has contacted 261 individuals 171 successful engagements total active enrollment 80. 145 referrals.  
 
U.S Vets -Are very excited for the U.S Vet Project can’t wait to get it filled up.  
 
City of Colton –No comments  

Meeting adjourned at 2:34pm 
Next Meeting on February 4, 2026, 2:00 pm – 3:00pm 

Gonzales Community Center (Meeting Room #1) 670 Colton Ave. Colton, CA 92324 

 



Homelessness 
Multidisciplinary 
Team

January 28, 2026

Item #1

4 1



AGENDA

1. Legal Authority
2. Information Sharing 
3. Homeless MDT
4. Questions

5 2



LEGAL AUTHORITY

AB 210 / WIC 18999.8
• Chaptered Oct. 7, 2017 — Chapter 544, Statutes of 2017
• Authorizes counties to form MDTs to expedite 

identification, assessment, and linkage to housing/ 
supportive services, and permits participating agencies to 
share confidential info under California law to coordinate 
care.

AB 728 / WIC 18999.81
• Chaptered Sept. 26, 2019 — Chapter 337, Statutes of 

2019
• Adds explicit focus on people at risk of homelessness and 

prevention. 6



INFORMATION SHARING

What can be shared
Confidential info under California law may be exchanged 
if reasonably believed relevant to reducing/eliminating 
homelessness or providing services
Law enforcement use is limited to 
identification/assistance/ linkage (not enforcement 
purposes).

Shared information must be purpose-limited, compliant, 
and protected.

7



HOMELESSNESS MDT

• The County Administrative Office 
established the Homeless Multidisciplinary 
Team (MDT) in February 2025.

• Strategic Planning Session to identify 
Desired Outcomes 

• On August 13, 2025, 13 County 
departments signed a Participating Agency 
Agreement showing the County’s 
commitment to leveraging data and cross-
departmental collaboration to improve 
outcomes for our most vulnerable residents.

8



HOMELESSNESS MDT

2025 Review 
• Data Sharing Policies & Procedures 
• Homelessness Service Enhancements 
• Cross Departmental Collaborations
• Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) trainings
• DataBridge Kickoff 

Next Steps:
• Leveraging HMIS as Interim Data Sharing Platform
• Execution of individual Data Use Agreements
• Development of a Data Sharing Platform 

9



San Bernardino County Homelessness MDT

10


	CV RSC Agenda Template
	Central Valley RSC Meeting Agenda Packet.pdf
	CV RSC Agenda Template.pdf
	RSC mins Jan 7th  2026
	COC Network mins Jan 7th  2026
	MDT Presentation 012826




